STATE STEPHAN QUINTON FOGLITE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2021GS0700982
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECEIVED IN THE CQURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) \ )
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT }
STATE APR 29 ;ZUZL}IN DICTMENT/CASE#: 2021G30700982
V&, /
SC Court of!Appeals
STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE } AN 2021A07104001357
AKA; ) Uate of Offense;  0629/2021
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: ) } SC. Codel: 16-23-480Q
DCR: | . Ssg: } CDR Code#: 0549
Address; 2 .- )
City, State, Zp: | SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID:# )

*CDL Yes (] No [ MV Yes [ Mo [ Hazmat Yes [ No (]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CCNVICTED OF or [1 PLEADS

TO: Possession of 2 Weapon during a Violent Crime

Inviolation of § _16-23-490 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0549

[] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [J SERICUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

: {CSC wiminor 1*or CSC wiminor 3)
The charge is: < Asindiced, [J Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Ofignse, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s inifialz)
The pleais: [] Without Negaotiations or Recommendation. [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

Wé\m@ AN /Luﬂ% Lo GoHTI

S’ulicitd( o SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant 3C Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the & State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Ganter,

for & determinate term of 5 days!month@ ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to.excesd years

andfor to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of daysimonthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus cosis ang assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by referernce,

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [ CONSEGUTIVE to sentence on:

E( The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-4( to be caleulated and applied by SCDOC.
daysimonths
To include time spent.on monitored house arrest prior to irial and sentencing.

[l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

SCCAI217 {07/2021) Paga 1 of 2




STATE STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE INDICTMENTICASE®.  2021G80700982

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawiful for a person convicted of a vietation of § 16-25-26 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transpott, possess, or receive a fircarm or ammunitian.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED 1 Random DrugiAlcahel Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Vietim [ eggmﬁgg;g'woience |ntervention Program
O Mental Heaith Counseling [0 May serve W/E
beginning:

[ Sex Offender Registry pursirant to S.C. Code § 23-3-43¢ Public Service Employment daysfhours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[J Other:
] RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total 3§ plus 20% fes: 3
Payment Terms: ] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine; 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive waakly/manthly pmts. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 8
§14-1-211 [A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 0707
§14-1-211 {A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) S100 g
§55-5-2895 (DUI Assessmeant) 512 $
§56-1-288 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) §25 $ X580
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(h}and(c), and 34-11-80{c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $60 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 54Q0/ca
3% to County {if paid in installments) TBD G I =Y
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probalion and shalt be collected before any other fees 500 $
[0 §17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fu BD 3

AL s J280FS

; Presidi
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk; o A PrA o Judg
Court Reporter: o ogr i€e L e qitlS Sentence Date:

SCCAR1T (07/2021) Page20f2



WITNESSES

Beanfort County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO. 2021GS0700982

The State of South Carolina

True Bill

- ’

Forepersan of Gragryy 1 909

Date:

VERDICT
oMy

_ " o

. ‘\-»/Fureperson‘bfpﬂff Jury (;i. . r % . 2"5

Dale:
INDICT

7-.- Cpptrroond County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2022

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

ve.
2021A0710400137
STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE

Indietment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Possession of Weapon During
Viglent Crime

5C Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the-within
indiciment or to

Defendant

Witness;

C.C.C. PLS. and GS.

RECEWED
APR 29 2024
Court of Appes



INCICTMENT
2021650700982

STATE OF SOCUTH CAROLINA

e’ g gy’

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Gourt of General Sessions, convened on May 5, 2022 the Grand Jurars of Beaufort County
present upon their oath:

Possession of Weagon Durmg Vlolent Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carclina, on or about May 29, 2021, the Defendant, STEPHAN QUINTDN POLITE, did
possess a firearm, visibly displaysd what appeared {o be 2 ﬁrearm or visibly displayed a knife during the commission of
a violent crime, to wit: Murder and STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE was canvicted of committing or attempting to commit s
violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-80, to wit: Murder, all in violation of Section 16-23-480, et al. of the Codes of Law
of Scuth Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ANy

Solicitor oy -
2 RN 4

g ¥
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STATE STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE INDICTMENTICASE®.  2021GS0700981
STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT RECEIVEED

STATE ) INOICTMENT/CASER: _ 2021GS0700981
VS APR 29 2024

STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE SC Court pf Arma { Al 2021A07104001236

ARA: _ il ‘!‘F‘-'% S Date of Offense: _05728/2021

Race: Black Sex; Male Age. 31 ) S.C.Code§: 16-3-10

DOB: _ SS#:_ o ) CDRCede# 0116

Address: o )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENGE SHEET

DL# SID# )

)
*COL Yes [ No [J MV Yes [J N6 [ Hazmat Yes [ No []

In disposition of he above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Murder

In violation of § _16-3-10 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0116

1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS X MOSTSERIQUS [ Mandatary GPS (] §17-25-45

{CSC wiminor 1% or CSC w!miner 3™

- oo Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargeis: B Asindicted, [T Ggonoe O Freseniment to Grang Jury. {def.'s initials)

The pleais: [1 Withaut Negotiaiions or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the Stale.

WW@ 104909 /m/ajfi" P X/

Solicitod SCBar#  Defendant " Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Dafendant is committed to the B‘gtate Department of Cocrection [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate terrm of ;ﬂ daysa‘momh@T ime Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andforto pay a fine of $ » provided that upan the service of daysimenthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carcline Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference,

%yéentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E/ The Defendant is 1o be given credit for time served pursuant (9 $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCOQC,
days/months
To include time spant on monitored house arrest prior to rial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released frar County Datention Center.

SCCA217 (072021) Pags 1 of 2



STATE STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE INDICTMENT/CASE®:  2021GS0700081

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a parsan convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or & 16-25-65
{Domestic Viotence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
And Qther Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Cempletion of GED [0 Random DrugiAlcohol Testing
[1 Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim [ semasticg/iolence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [ May serve WE
beginning;

[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 []  Public Service Employment daysthours
[0 Central Registry of Ghild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Gode § 17-25-135.
[0 Other
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: B
Payment Terms: [0 Setby SCDPPPS
Reciplent;
*Fine; 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of 5 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107,5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)1 {Gonv. Surcharge) $100 8§ /00.00
§14-1-211 (A}2}{DUI Surcharge) $100 S
§56-5-2085 {DUI Assessmant) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 25 .00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [
§34-11-70{bjand{c}, and 34-11-80{c}and(d} {Admin Fraud Gheck Court Costs) $41 %
§60-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fer) ' 350 g
§96-5-2842(J) {Vehicle Assessment) , $40lea 3
3% to County (if pald n instaliments) TBD $ Z. 75
[ Appainted PD or appeintad other counsel, Provist requires $500 be paid toCle

during probation and shall be collected betore any other fees ; / /000 3
J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender § ‘ /) TBD 3

7 // /potaL 5 27 2S5

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk!
Court Reporter:

PreglplaAase;
Judge Code: 4} =7

" Sentence Date; /% r
J

SCCAS217 (07/2021) Page 2 0f 2




DOCKET NO. 2021GS0700981 After being fully advised as to my
WITNESSES legal rights, | hereby walve
Beaufort County Sheriff"s Office The State of South Carolina presentment o the Grand Jury.
"7’_. C#LHOU/\} County of Beaufort
Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2022
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
5.
2021A0710400136
STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill -

SC Code: 16-3-10
CDR Code: 0116

Forepe!::%;\érand Ju Defendant
Deto: MAY b 5 2021
VERDICT

C:_.—?‘f__ll H_L{ Witness:;

. - \
w A G)Ckkér C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

‘Foreperson of Ptit Jury el iR
Fom ek 1§24
INDICT

RECEIVEB

APR 29 204
SC Court of Appggys




INDIGTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
; 2021GS0700981

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 5, 2022, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort County
present upon their oath:

Murder

with malice aforethought, kil and id die as a proximate result ¢f STEPHAN QUINTON

That in Beaufort County, Somor about May 28, 2021, the Defendant, STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE, did,
POLITE's actions, all in violation of Sectian 168-3-10, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary ta the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor

g

i i}
NSRS W




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFQRT ) Indictmeit #s: 21-GS-07-00931 & 21-GS-07-00982
) (Murder; PWDCVC)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
~YCrsus- VERDICT FORM

STEPHON Q. POLITE,
Defendant

L. On the charge of Murder, we the Jury, unanimously find the Defendant Stephon
Polite;

Not Guilty

X Guilty

* If “Not Guiity™, stop your deliberations and notify the Bafliff that you have reached a
verdict.

* [{ “Guilty”, proceed to #2

2, On the charge of Possession of aWeapon During the Commission of a Violent Crime,
we the Jury, unanimously find the Deferdant Stephon Politg:

Not Gutilty

X Guilty

Please notify the Bailiff that you have reached a verdict

JMXCCm_&& O4-- 154

Foreperson Date
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ARREST WARRANT

2021A0710400136

STATE OF SCGUTH CAROLINA

County! D Municipality of
Beaufort
THE STATE 215110469
against
Stephan Quinton Polite
Address: _ .
Phene: SSN; 4 —
Sexx M Race: B Heightt 6 3 Weim 220
DL State: i N DL# )
DOB; ' Agency ORI#:  SC0070000

Prosacutng Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer.  Robert K Byrd - 500024
Offense: Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ;?Amwgml
K] Countyt  [[] Muricialtyof ) AFFIDAVIT ‘ g
Beaufort )

Personally appeared before me the affant Robert K Byrd who
being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant  Stephan Quinton Polite

violale the onnnal aws of the
Beaufort )

did within this county and state on orabout  5/29/2021
Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the foliswing particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \Murder / Murder

D Municipality of

| futher state that fhere |s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime sal forth and that probable cause is based on the following facis:

In that on May 29, 2021 at approximately 2249 Hours, the Defendant, Stephan Polite, did knowingly and willfully violate the laws of
the State of South Carolina in the offense of Murder. The Defendant did with malice aforethought, shoot the victim, Anthony
Rivers, once in the stomach while driving away from the incident location. The victim was transported to Beaufort Memorial
Hospital, where he subsequently succumbed to his injury. This incident did occur in Beaufort County South Carolina at 10
Keystene Drive, Saint Helena Island, 29920 . The affiant has witnesses and evidence to prove the same.

RECEIVED
N 2§ 2021

Signature ofAﬂianwé:% =7 o b

Offetise Code:” -~ 0116
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0010
TR Warem B CERIFIED  FOR . BERVICE i e |
D County/ D Municipality of
. The accused
5 1o Dbe amesied and broughl  belore  me to be
deat with according to the law.
{L.S)
Signalure of Judge
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this amest ywamant was delivered to '
defendant An u,'gtﬂp\ é/ﬁ
on i %%?91’“ 207/

L/ /

=
STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA
E County/ D Municipality of ; Affants Address 2001 Duke St
) Beaufort, SC 29902- __ Beanfort Gounty Sherlil s Office
Beaufort Affiant's Telaphone ’
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: —
It eppesting from the above affidavil that there are reasonable grounds lo believe that

on orabout  5/29/2021 defendant  Stephan Quinton Polite
did viglate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E] County/ D Municipality of Beaufort

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

} as sat forth below:

Having fourd probabla cause and the above affiant having swotn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the sald defendani and bring him or
her before me forthwith to b dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Wamant shall be defivered to the defendanit at the time of its execulion, or as

soon thereafier as is practicable
Swom to and subscribed before me )

RETURN WARRANT TO:
o=y e l

Beaufort County General Sessions e — ) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 2207

PO Box 1123 5 ' y e Beaufort, SC 29901-2207

102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208 S o0 Judge's Telephone  (843)255-5700

- Richard Arlen Brooks
Beaufort, SC 299011128 Judga Cods: 7255 } - Issuing Court: D Magistrate |:| Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

" ORIGINAL
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ARREST WARRANT
2021A0710400137.
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Beaufort
THE STATE 218110469
agseinst

Stephan Quinton Polite
Addrass:
Phone: éSN: -
Sex M Race B Height 6 3 Welght: 220
DL Sl‘.ate . DL#‘ )
DOB: Agency ORI#  SC0070000

Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office

Prosecutlng Officer:  Robert K Byrd - S00024

Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent cime, if

not also sentenced to life without parole or death

Offerisé Code: - 0549

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) OR[G’NA L ;%mmsgrm
(K] Courtyl  [] Municipatity of ) AFFIDAVIT . ' oo
Beaufort -
Personally appeared before me the afant Robert K Byrd who
being duly swom depcses and says that dofendant Stephan Quinton Polite

did within this counly and state on crabout  §/29/2021 violate the cnminal laws ol the
State of South Cargling {or ordinance of County/ I__J Municipaiity of Beaufort }

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

| futher state thal there i3 probable cause to believa that the defendant named above oid commit

the crime se! forth and that probabls cause is based on the following facts:

In that on May 29, 2021 at approximately 2249 hours, the Defendant, Stephan Polite, did at 10 Keystone Drive, Saint Helena Island,
Beaufort County, 29920 commit the offense of possession of a firearm during the commission of a vielent crime {Murder). The
defendant did, with malice and aforethought, shoot and kill the victim, Anthony Rivers, as he was [eaving the incident location. The
crime of Murder is defined as a violent crime under South Carolina Statute. The affiant has witnesses and evidence to prove the
same.

RECEIVED
TR R I

Signature of A@M /’%?.,__»

‘This wartant 15 CERTFIED  TFUR . SERVICE
D County/ r__l Municipality of

is 0 be aresled and brought beloe me
dealt with according to the law.

The accused
to be

{L.S)

Signature of Judpe

Dale

RETURN
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to

defendant ,{7;\.1:\ Quinten /0 c’/ay'i

o ocIzi]z02]

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Beaufort County General Sessions
PO Box 1128

“ . 102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208
Beaufort, SC 299011128

_ ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE QOF SQUTH CAROLINA
E’ County/ D Municipality of ) AffantsAddress 2001 Duke St
) Beaufort; SC 29902- Beanfor: Connty Sheriff’s Office
Beanfort Affiant's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT GFFICER OF THIS STATE OR BUNIGIPALITY CR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS CQU

it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonabls to believe that

gmunds

on orabout  5/29/2021 ~ defendsnt  Stephan Quinton Polite
did viclate the ciiminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ I:I Municipality of Beaufort

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the sgid defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as Is practicable
Swom {o and subscnbed before me

Judge's Address  Post Office Box 2207
‘ : L—)s ~ Beaufort, SC 29901-2207
Rlchard Arlen Brooks Judge's Telephone - (843)255-3700
Judge Code: 7255 ) Issuing Court: |:| Magistrate D Municipal D Cincuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



DOCKET NO. 2021GS0700989

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | heraby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guiity to the within
indiciment or to

Fareperson of Grand J 7

Dater I"iA’f ”ﬁ’ 5] mn

VERDICT

True Bill

Forepersen of Polit Jury

Date;
INDICT

Indictment - Indictments = Fourteenth Circuit Solicitor's Office 03/22/2024

WITNESSES
Beanfort County Sheriffs Office The State of South Carolina
T Carmooal County of Beaufart
|
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
May Term 2022
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUNMBER
¥&.
2021A071040D0136 |
STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY'

Murder
S8C Code: 18-2-1(
CDR Code: 0118

Defendant

Witness:

! C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

| RECEWED

APR 29 2024
SC Court of Appeals

Page 3941



NDICTMENT
21650700981

STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA

=

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

S T v
M

| |
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 5, 2022, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort County
present upon their oath: :

Murder

That in Beaufort Cﬁunty..South Caroling, on or about May 29, 2021, the Defendant, STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE, did,
with malice aforethought, kill Anthony Rivers and Anthony Rivers did die a5 a proximate result of STEPHAN QUINTON
POLITE's actions, all in violation of Section 16-3-10, et al. of the. Codes of Law of South Carglina,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor

£

i

Ll X
[ TR rEY

Indictment - Indictments - Fourteenth Circuit Solicitor's Office 03/22/2024 Page 3942



“ 1
DOCKET NO. 2021GS0700982 After being fully advised as to my
WITNESSES legal rights, | hereby waive
Boaufort County Sherifis Office The State of South Carofina presentment to the Grand Jury.
7'_ Cp lortornsa) County of Beaufo:rt
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
May Term 2022 | '
hereby appear in my own proper
i person and plead gullty to the within
indictment crto
THE STATE .
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
V5,
2021A0710400137
STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE
- -
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Possession of Weapon During
Tru e B‘i " Violent Crime '
' SC Code: 16-23-420
CDR Code: 0548,
, Defendant
zz:eefrerson af Graf.%:?ng 5 2 022 |
VERDICT
Witness:
i C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.
Fareparson of Pefit Jury i
Date: |
INDICT RE CEI-VED
| APR 29 2024
| SC Court of Appeals
|
| |
| i
I
1
! '
l '
|

Indictment - Indictments - Fourteenth Circuit Solicitor's Office 03/22/2024 [ Page 3943



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

202180700982

L i et

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 5, ;'2022 the Grand Jurors of Beaufort County
present upon their oath: j

Possession of Weapon During Vielent Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about May 29, 2021, the Defendant, STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE, did
possess a firearm, visibly'displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or\visibly displayed a knife during the commission of
a violent ¢rims, 1o wit: Murder and STEPHAN QUINTON POLITE wasiconvicted of committing or attempting to commit a
violent crime as defined In Section 16-1-60, to wit. Murder, all in violation of Section 16-23-490, et al. of the Codes of Law
of South.Carolina, .

Against the peace and dignily of the State, and contrary fo the statute’iin such case made and provided,

Qo VForeme

Soliciter ...

? P A

Indictment - Indictments ~ Fourteenth Circuit Solicitor's Office 03/22/2024 ' Page 3944
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